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Ramendra Singh

From: Vipul Parikh
Sent: 21 September 2024 14:25
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Ramendra Singh
Cc: Samarth Rastogi; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Rajesh Shetty; Shruti Shroff; Abhishek Prasad; 

Arup Munshi; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sudipto Bose; Shailendra Singh
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes. 

ok 
 

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek 
Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh 
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Vipul, 
 
Waiting approval on below mail. Please approve. 
 
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 17:37 
To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rajesh 
Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Prasad 
<abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma 
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
 

Dear Sir, 

There was a typographical error in the subtotal; the correct final amount is ₹2,072,601/- instead of ₹2,052,601/-.



2

Kindly approve the amount of ₹2,072,601/- 

  

Item Qty 
Electrolux    

 Electrolux with 
Distributor White 

Gloves  
  White gloves     Cambro 

Nilkamal   

 Final Amount    Final Amount    Final Amount    Final Amount
SkyLine Chill Blast Chiller Freezer 
20GN1/1 100/85 kg - Remote 1                11,76,578                 11,73,508                 16,01,577                 16,13,526 

Air remote refrigerating unit for 20 GN, 
1/1 blast chiller freezer - R452A 1                  7,61,704                   7,25,670                 10,57,629                 11,54,341 

Trolley with tray rack, 20 GN 1/1, 63mm 
pitch 1                  1,60,314                   1,53,423                               -                                  

Installation 1                     20,000          20,000                      20,000                      20,000 
 Total                 21,18,596                 20,72,601                 26,79,206                 27,87,867 

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 16:25 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek 
Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
approved 
  

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:24 PM 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Shailendra Singh 
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Please approve.. 
  
Regards, 
Sudipto 
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From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 16:20 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Prasad 
<abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Shailendra, 
  
Approval on amount is missing. Please share the approval of amount as well. 
  
  

Item Qty 
Electrolux    

 Electrolux with 
Distributor White 

Gloves  
  White gloves   Cambro Nilkamal

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

Trolley with tray rack, 20 GN 1/1, 
63mm pitch 1                  1,60,314                   1,53,423                               -                                  -

Installation 1                      20,000                       20,000                        20,000                       20,000 
 Total                 21,18,596                 20,52,601                 26,79,206                 27,87,867 

  
  
  
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
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From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 September 2024 11:29 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in> 
Cc: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Prasad 
<abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
Dear Ramendra, 
  
As discussed, please check business finance approval in trail mail. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shailendra 
  

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 September 2024 11:25 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
  
  

 
  

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 September 2024 00:19 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
Ok Go ahead 
  

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
Dear Vipul, 
  
Please find below reasoning for procuring the new Blast Chiller.. 
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Regards, 
Sudipto 
  

 
  

From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 September 2024 12:37 
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Shantanu Biswas 
<shantanu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Souschef <kolkata.souschef@travelfoodservices.com>; Arup 
Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
I kindly request you to review the table below, which outlines the daily production versus the capacity of the Blast 
Chiller. 
  
Currently, the Blast Chiller has an average cooling capacity of 120 GN Pans per day (10 GN Pans per 120 Minutes), 
whereas the production rate is 291 GN Pans per day. This results in a shortfall of cooling capacity for an additional 171 
GN Pans daily, making it difficult to manage the required cooling time for all GN Pans. 
  
Due to this shortfall, and considering the cooling cycle (90 minutes for cooling and 30 minutes of resting per load), the 
production team is unable to allocate the required 30 minutes of resting time. This has led to additional strain on the 
Blast Chiller, resulting in frequent maintenance issues and breakdown challenges. 
  
I would kindly request you to refer to the attached details, along with several prior email communications, as references 
to the recurring breakdowns of the Blast Chiller (since 2019). 
  
  

 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shailendra 
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From: Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 September 2024 11:40 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Prasad 
<abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>; Shantanu Biswas <shantanu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata 
Souschef <kolkata.souschef@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Blast Chiller requirement Causes.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find the blast chiller requirement causes. 
Note:-  

1. Our existing Blast chiller has a cooling capacity of 10 No. 6 inches GN at a time and takes 90 
minutes.  According to the maintenance protocol, once the food is cooled, the machine has to rest for 30 
minutes. 

  
2. Since we have only one blast chiller, we are not able to cool all the food as per our consumption. Hence, 

we are forced to keep the food outside to cool it, which will later cause us quality issues. Hence, we 
request that if you keep all these things in mind and provide us with another blast chiller, we will be 
able to make our production smoothly and without any quality issues & spoilage. 

  
Regards 
Arup Munshi 


